
 

CITY COUNCIL SPECIAL CALLED MEETING 

February 22, 2022 at 7:00 PM 

Hewitt Public Safety Facility, 100 Patriot Court, Hewitt, TX 76643 

AGENDA 
 

Steve Fortenberry, Mayor, Ward 3 

Michael S. Bancale, Mayor Pro Tem, At-Large – Charlie Turner, Council Member, Ward 1 

Wilbert Wachtendorf, Council Member, Ward 1 – Bill Fuller, Council Member, Ward 2 

Bob Potter, Council Member, Ward 2 – Erica Bruce, Council Member, Ward 3 

The meeting will be streamed live on the city’s website at www.cityofhewitt.com/790/Hewitt-TX-TV. 

DECLARATION OF A QUORUM AND CALL TO ORDER 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

SPECIAL PRESENTATION(S) AND RECOGNITION(S) 

1. Presentation of newly hired employee Wanda Brooks, Administrative Assistant to the City 

Manager. 

2. Presentation of Hewitt Police Department's 2021 Racial Profiling Report. 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 
The City Council invites citizens to speak on any topic not already scheduled for a public hearing. The 

Texas Open Meetings Act prohibits the Council from discussing, responding, or acting on any comments 

or items that have not been properly posted on the agenda. [Note: Prior to the meeting, the citizen must 

complete a “Public Comment Form” and present it to the City Secretary.] 

PUBLIC HEARINGS AND RELATED ACTION 

3. Public hearing and possible action on Ordinance No. 2022-01 to change the zoning of a  

portion of James Prowl Survey, Ab 817, being a 38.49-acre tract located in the  1400 Block of 

S. Hewitt Dr., from R-1 Single Family Residential District to  R-1-G Garden Home District. 

REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS 

4. Approval of minutes of the Regular Meeting of February 7, 2022. 

5. Briefing and discussion concerning Financial Statements ending January 31, 2022. 

6. Discussion and possible action concerning the reappointment of members to the McLennan 

County 9-1-1 Emergency Assistance District. 

1



7. Discussion and possible action on Resolution 2022-01 authorizing an extension to the 380 

agreement between the City of Hewitt and BDC Limited Family Partnership. 

ADJOURNMENT 

I certify that the above notice of meeting was posted on the Public Notice Board located in front of City 

Hall on February 16, 2022, by 5:00 PM. 

CITY OF HEWITT 

 

___________________________ 

Lydia Lopez, TRMC/CMC 

City Secretary 

In compliance with the American with Disabilities Act, the City of Hewitt will provide reasonable 

accommodations for persons attending and/or participating in City Council meetings. The facility is 

wheelchair accessible, with handicap parking available at the front of the building. Requests for sign 

interpreters or special services must be received forty-eight (48) hours prior to the meeting by calling the 

City Secretary at 254.296.5602 or by fax at 254.666.6014.  

2



 
COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM FORM 

 
MEETING DATE:  February 22, 2022 
 
AGENDA ITEM #: 2  
 
SUBMITTED BY:  Jim Devlin, Police Chief 
 
ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
Presentation of Hewitt Police Department’s 2021 Racial Profiling Report.    
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION/ITEM SUMMARY: 
 
Attached is the Hewitt Police Department’s 2021 Racial Profiling Report that was 
submitted to the Texas Commission on Law Enforcement. The report provides the 
statistical data required by the State of Texas to determine if a police department is 
racially profiling people on traffic stops. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
Amount Budgeted – NA 
Line Item in Budget – NA 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION: 
 
No action required 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
2021 Racial Profiling Report 
 

 

 

 

3

Item 2.



James W. Devlin 
Chief of Police 

1 

 

 

 
 
 

1. Total Traffic Stops by Hewitt Police Department = Total = 6942 = (100%) 
 

2. Street address or approximate location of the stop: 
 

a. City Street = 6749 

b. US Highway = 193 

c. County Road = 0 

d. State Highway = 0 

e. Private Property or Other = 0 

Total = 6942 
 

3. Was Race or Ethnicity known prior to stop: 6942 = (100%) 
 

a. Yes = 49 (0.70%) 

b. No = 6893 (99.3%) 

Total = 6942 
 

4. Race or Ethnicity: 6942 = (100%) 
 

a. Alaska-Native/American-Indian = 47 (0.68 %) 

b. Asian/Pacific-Islander = 183 (2.63 %) 

c. Black = 1211 (17.4 %) 

d. White = 4647 (67.00 %) 

e. Hispanic/Latino = 854 (12.29 %) 

Total = 6942 
 

5. Gender: Female: = 2805 = (100%) 
 

a. Alaska Native/American Indian = 14 (0.50 %) 

b. Asian/Pacific Islander = 56 (2.01 %) 

c. Black = 474 (16.9%) 

d. White = 1987 (70.83%) 

e. Hispanic/Latino = 274 (9.76%) 

4

Item 2.



James W. Devlin 
Chief of Police 

2 

 

 

 
 
 

Gender: Male: = 4137 = (100%) 
 

a. Alaska Native/American Indian = 33 (0.8 %) 

b. Asian/Pacific Islander = 136 (3.29 %) 

c. Black = 769 (18.59%) 

d. White = 2592 (62.65%) 

e. Hispanic/Latino = 607 (14.67%) 

Total = 6942 
 
 

6. Reason for Stop: 
 

a. Violation of Law: = 8 
 

i. Alaska Native/American Indian = 0 (0.00%) 

ii. Asian/Pacific Islander = 0 (0.00%) 

iii. Black = 1 (12.5%) 

iv. White = 7 (87.5%) 

v. Hispanic/Latino = 0 (0.00%) 

b. Pre-Existing Knowledge: = 12 
 

i. Alaska Native/American Indian = 0 (0.00%) 

ii. Asian/Pacific Islander = 0 (0.00%) 

iii. Black = 4 (33.3%) 

iv. White = 5 (41.7%) 

v. Hispanic/Latino = 3 (25.00%) 

c. Moving Traffic Violation: = 4318 
 

i. Alaska Native/American Indian = 28 (0.65%) 

ii. Asian/Pacific Islander =138 (3.19%) 

iii. Black = 709 (16.43%) 

iv. White = 2899 (67.13%) 

v. Hispanic/Latino = 544 (12.6%) 

5

Item 2.



James W. Devlin 
Chief of Police 

3 

 

 

 
 
 

d. Vehicle Traffic Violation = 2604 
 

i. Alaska Native/American Indian = 19 (0.73%) 

ii. Asian/Pacific Islander = 45 (1.73%) 

iii. Black = 497 (19.08%) 

iv. White = 1736 (66.66%) 

v. Hispanic/Latino = 307 (11.8%) 

Total = 6942 
 
 

7. Was a Search Conducted: 
 

a.  YES = 504 
 

i. Alaska Native/American Indian = 1 (0.19%) 

ii. Asian/Pacific Islander = 3 (0.59%) 

iii. Black = 140 (27.8%) 

iv. White = 293 (58.13%) 

v. Hispanic/Latino = 67 (13.29%) 
 
 

b.   NO = 6438 
 

i. Alaska Native/American Indian = 46 (0.71%) 

ii. Asian/Pacific Islander = 180 (2.8%) 

iii. Black = 1071 (16.64%) 

iv. White = 4354 (67.63%) 

v. Hispanic/Latino = 787 (12.22%) 

Total = 6942 

6

Item 2.



James W. Devlin 
Chief of Police 

4 

 

 

 
 
 

8. Reason for Search: 
 

a. Consent = 100 
 

i. Alaska Native/American Indian = 0 (0.00%) 

ii. Asian/Pacific Islander = 1 (1.00%) 

iii. Black = 15 (15.00%) 

iv. White = 67 (67.00%) 

v. Hispanic/Latino = 17 (17.00%) 

b. Contraband = 5 
 

i. Alaska Native/American Indian = 0 (0.00%) 

ii. Asian/Pacific Islander = 0 (0.00%) 

iii. Black = 2 (40.00%) 

iv. White = 3 (60.00%) 

v. Hispanic/Latino = 0 (0.00%) 

c. Probable Cause = 315 
 

i. Alaska Native/American Indian = 1 (0.31%) 

ii. Asian/Pacific Islander = 1 (0.31%) 

iii. Black = 100 (31.75%) 

iv. White = 172 (54.61%) 

v. Hispanic/Latino = 41 (13.02%) 

d. Inventory = 38 
 

i. Alaska Native/American Indian = 0 (0.00%) 

ii. Asian/Pacific Islander = 0 (0.00%) 

iii. Black = 13 (34.22%) 

iv. White = 22 (57.89%) 

v. Hispanic/Latino = 3 (7.89%) 

7

Item 2.



James W. Devlin 
Chief of Police 

5 

 

 

 
 
 

e. Incident to Arrest = 46 
 

i. Alaska Native/American Indian = 0 (0.00%) 

ii. Asian/Pacific Islander = 1 (2.17%) 

iii. Black = 10 (21.74%) 

iv. White = 29 (63.05%) 

v. Hispanic/Latino = 6 (13.04%) 

Total = 504 
 
 

9. Was Contraband Discovered: 
 

a. YES =226 
 

i. Alaska Native/American Indian = 0 (0.00%) 

ii. Asian Pacific/Islander 0 (0.00%) 

iii. Black = 69 (30.53%) 

iv. White = 123 (54.43) 

v. Hispanic/Latino = 34 (15.04%) 
 

b.   NO = 278 
 

i. Alaska Native/American Indian = 1 (0.36%) 

ii. Asian/Pacific Islander = 3 (1.08%) 

iii. Black = 71 (25.54%) 

iv. White = 170 (61.15%) 

v. Hispanic/Latino =33 (11.87%) 

Total = 504 
 

10. Description of Contraband: 
 

a. Drugs = 156 
 

i. Alaska Native/American Indian = 0 (0.00%) 

ii. Asian/Pacific Islander = 0 (0.00%) 

iii. Black = 44 (28.20%) 

iv. White = 91 (58.34%) 

v. Hispanic/Latino = 21 (13.46%) 

8

Item 2.



James W. Devlin 
Chief of Police 

6 

 

 

  

 
 

 

b. Currency = 1 
 

i. Alaska Native/American Indian = 0 (0.00%) 

ii. Asian/Pacific Islander = 0 (0.00%) 

iii. Black = 0 (0.00%) 

iv. White = 1 (100.00%
) 

v. Hispanic/Latino = 0 (0.00%) 

c. Weapons = 4 
 

i. Alaska Native/American Indian = 0 (0.00%) 

ii. Asian/Pacific Islander = 0 (0.00%) 

iii. Black = 2 (50.00%) 

iv. White = 1 (25.00%) 

v. Hispanic/Latino = 1 (25.00%) 

d. Alcohol = 51 
 

i. Alaska Native/American Indian = 0 (0.00%) 

ii. Asian/Pacific Islander = 0 (0.00%) 

iii. Black = 16 (31.37%) 

iv. White = 26 (50.99%) 

v. Hispanic/Latino = 9 (17.64%) 

e. Stolen Property = 0 
 

i. Alaska Native/American Indian = 0 (0.00%) 

ii. Asian/Pacific Islander = 0 (0.00%) 

iii. Black = 0 (0.00%) 

iv. White = 0 (0.00%) 

v. Hispanic/Latino =0 (0.00%) 

 

 
 

 
 

  

  

9

Item 2.



James W. Devlin 
Chief of Police 

7 

 

 

  

 

f. Other = 34 
 

i. Alaska Native/American Indian = 0 (0.00%) 

ii. Asian/Pacific Islander = 0 (0.00%) 

iii. Black = 7 (20.59%) 

iv. White = 20 (58.82%) 

v. Hispanic/Latino = 7 (20.59%) 

 Total = 246 

11. Result of Stop:  

a. Verbal Warning = 5502 
 

i. Alaska Native/American Indian = 38 (0.69%) 

ii. Asian/Pacific Islander = 162 (2.95%) 

iii. Black = 887 (16.12%) 

iv. White = 3797 (69.01%) 

v. Hispanic/Latino = 618 (11.23%) 

b. Written Warning = 113 
 

i. Alaska Native/American Indian = 0 (0.00%) 

ii. Asian/Pacific Islander = 2 (1.77%) 

iii. Black = 29 (25.67%) 

iv. White = 66 (58.40%) 

v. Hispanic/Latino = 16 (14.16%) 

c. Citation = 1126 
 

i. Alaska Native/American Indian = 9 (0.8%) 

ii. Asian/Pacific Islander = 18 (1.6%) 

iii. Black = 243 (21.59%) 

iv. White = 661 (58.70%) 

v. Hispanic/Latino = 195 (17.31%) 
 
 
 
 
 
 

10

Item 2.



James W. Devlin 
Chief of Police 

8 

 

 

 

d. Written Warning and Arrest = 6 (0.00%) 
i. Alaska Native/American Indian = 0 (0.00%) 

ii. Asian/Pacific Islander = 0 (0.00%) 

iii. Black = 2 (33.33%) 

iv. White = 3 (50.00%) 

v. Hispanic/Latino = 1 (16.67%) 

e. Citation and Arrest = 15 (0.00%) 
 i. Alaska Native/American Indian = 0 (0.00%) 

ii. Asian/Pacific Islander = 0 (0.00%) 

iii. Black = 6 (40.00%) 

iv. White = 8 (53.33%) 

v. Hispanic/Latino = 1 (6.67%) 

f. Arrest = 180  

i. Alaska Native/American Indian = 0 (0.00%) 

ii. Asian/Pacific Islander = 1 (0.56%) 

iii. Black = 44 (24.44%) 

iv. White = 112 (62.22%) 

v. Hispanic/Latino = 23 (12.78%) 

 Total = 6942 

12. Arrest Based On:  

a. Violation of Penal Code = 150 
 

i. Alaska Native/American Indian = 0 (0.00%) 

ii. Asian/Pacific Islander = 1 (0.78%) 

iii. Black = 32 (18.60%) 

iv. White = 100 (68.99%) 

v. Hispanic/Latino = 17 (11.63%) 

b. Violation of Traffic Law = 6  

i. Alaska Native/American Indian = 0 (0.00%) 

ii. Asian/Pacific Islander = 0 (0.00%) 

iii. Black = 1 (16.67%) 

11

Item 2.



James W. Devlin 
Chief of Police 

9 

 

 

iv. White = 5 (83.33%) 

v. Hispanic/Latino = 0 (0.00%) 

c. Violation of City Ordinance = 0 (0.00%) 
 
 
 

i. Alaska Native/American Indian = 0 (0.00%) 

ii. Asian/Pacific Islander = 0 (0.00%) 

iii. Black = 0 (0.00%) 

iv. White = 0 (0.00%) 

v. Hispanic/Latino = 0 (0.00%) 

d. Outstanding Warrant = 45  

i. Alaska Native/American Indian = 0 (0.00%) 

ii. Asian/Pacific Islander = 0 (0.00%) 

iii. Black = 19 (42.22%) 

iv. White = 18 (40.00%) 

v. Hispanic/Latino = 8 (17.78%) 

Total = 180 
13. Was Physical Force Used: 

a.  YES = 0 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

b. NO = 6942 

i. Alaska Native/American Indian = 47 (0.68%) 

ii. . Asian/Pacific Islander = 183 (2.64%) 

iii. Black = 1211 (17.44%) 

iv. White = 4647 (66.94%) 

v. Hispanic/Latino = 854 (12.30%) 
 

13a.     Physical Force Resulting in Bodily Injury to Suspect = 0  
Physical Force Resulting in Bodily Injury to Officer = 0  
Physical Force Resulting in Bodily Injury to Both = 0 

 

i. Alaska Native/American Indian = 0 (0.00%) 

ii. Asian/Pacific Islander = 0 (0.00%) 

iii. Black = 0 (0.00%) 

iv. White = 0 (0.00%) 

v. Hispanic/Latino = 0 (0.0%) 

 

12

Item 2.



James W. Devlin 
Chief of Police 

10 

 

 

 

14. Number of complaints of racial profiling: 

Total = 0 

Resulted in disciplinary action = 0 

Did not result in disciplinary action = 0  
 
  

Report Date Compiled: 01/10/2022 

13

Item 2.



HEWITT POLICE DEPT.
01. Total Traffic Stops: 6942

02. Location of Stop:
 a. City Street 6749 97.22%
 b. US Highway 193 2.78%
 c. County Road 0 0.00%
 d. State Highway 0 0.00%
 e. Private Property or Other 0 0.00%

03. Was Race known prior to Stop:
 a. NO 6893 99.29%
 b. YES 49 0.71%

04. Race or Ethnicity:
 a. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian 47 0.68%
 b. Asian/ Pacific Islander 183 2.64%
 c. Black 1211 17.44%
 d. White 4647 66.94%
 e. Hispanic/ Latino 854 12.30%

05. Gender:
 a. Female 2805 40.41%
  i.   Alaska/ Native American/ Indian 14 0.20%
  ii.  Asian/ Pacific Islander 56 0.81%
  iii. Black 474 6.83%
  iv.  White 1987 28.62%
  v.   Hispanic/ Latino 274 3.95%
 b. Male 4137 59.59%
  i.   Alaska/ Native American/ Indian 33 0.48%
  ii.  Asian/ Pacific Islander 136 1.96%
  iii. Black 769 11.08%
  iv.  White 2592 37.34%
  v.   Hispanic/ Latino 607 8.74%

06. Reason for Stop:
 a. Violation of Law 8 0.12%
  i.   Alaska/ Native American/ Indian 0 0.00%
  ii.  Asian/ Pacific Islander 0 0.00%

1/12/2022 1  of  7

Racial Profiling Analysis Report

14

Item 2.



  iii. Black 1 12.50%
  iv.  White 7 87.50%
  v.   Hispanic/ Latino 0 0.00%
 b. Pre-Existing Knowledge 12 0.17%
  i.   Alaska/ Native American/ Indian 0 0.00%
  ii.  Asian/ Pacific Islander 0 0.00%
  iii. Black 4 33.33%
  iv.  White 5 41.67%
  v.   Hispanic/ Latino 3 25.00%

 c. Moving Traffic Violation 4318 62.20%
  i.   Alaska/ Native American/ Indian 28 0.65%
  ii.  Asian/ Pacific Islander 138 3.20%
  iii. Black 709 16.42%
  iv.  White 2899 67.14%
  v.   Hispanic/ Latino 544 12.60%

 d. Vehicle Traffic Violation 2604 37.51%
  i.   Alaska/ Native American/ Indian 19 0.73%
  ii.  Asian/ Pacific Islander 45 1.73%
  iii. Black 497 19.09%
  iv.  White 1736 66.67%
  v.   Hispanic/ Latino 307 11.79%

07. Was a Search Conducted:
 a. NO 6438 92.74%
  i.   Alaska/ Native American/ Indian 46 0.71%
  ii.  Asian/ Pacific Islander 180 2.80%
  iii. Black 1071 16.64%
  iv.  White 4354 67.63%
  v.   Hispanic/ Latino 787 12.22%
 b. YES 504 7.26%
  i.   Alaska/ Native American/ Indian 1 0.20%
  ii.  Asian/ Pacific Islander 3 0.60%
  iii. Black 140 27.78%
  iv.  White 293 58.13%
  v.   Hispanic/ Latino 67 13.29%

08. Reason for Search:
 a. Consent 100 1.44%

1/12/2022 2  of  7

Racial Profiling Analysis Report

15

Item 2.



  i.   Alaska/ Native American/ Indian 0 0.00%
  ii.  Asian/ Pacific Islander 1 1.00%
  iii. Black 15 15.00%
  iv.  White 67 67.00%
  v.   Hispanic/ Latino 17 17.00%
 b. Contraband in Plain View 5 0.07%
  i.   Alaska/ Native American/ Indian 0 0.00%
  ii.  Asian/ Pacific Islander 0 0.00%
  iii. Black 2 40.00%
  iv.  White 3 60.00%
  v.   Hispanic/ Latino 0 0.00%
 c. Probable Cause 315 4.54%
  ii.   Alaska/ Native American/ Indian 1 0.32%
  i.  Asian/ Pacific Islander 1 0.32%
  iii. Black 100 31.75%
  iv.  White 172 54.60%
  v.   Hispanic/ Latino 41 13.02%
 d. Inventory 38 0.55%
  i.   Alaska/ Native American/ Indian 0 0.00%
  ii.  Asian/ Pacific Islander 0 0.00%
  iii. Black 13 34.21%
  iv.  White 22 57.89%
  v.   Hispanic/ Latino 3 7.89%
 e. Incident to Arrest 46 0.66%
  i.   Alaska/ Native American/ Indian 0 0.00%
  ii.  Asian/ Pacific Islander 1 2.17%
  iii. Black 10 21.74%
  iv.  White 29 63.04%
  v.   Hispanic/ Latino 6 13.04%

09. Was Contraband Discovered:
 YES 226 3.26%
  i.   Alaska/ Native American/ Indian 0 0.00%
      Finding resulted in arrest - YES 0
      Finding resulted in arrest - NO 0
  ii.  Asian/ Pacific Islander 1 0.44%
      Finding resulted in arrest - YES 1
      Finding resulted in arrest - NO 0
  iii. Black 20 8.85%

1/12/2022 3  of  7

Racial Profiling Analysis Report

16

Item 2.



      Finding resulted in arrest - YES 20
      Finding resulted in arrest - NO 0
  iv.  White 58 25.66%
      Finding resulted in arrest - YES 56
      Finding resulted in arrest - NO 2
  v.   Hispanic/ Latino 13 5.75%
      Finding resulted in arrest - YES 13
      Finding resulted in arrest - NO 0
 b. NO 278 4.00%
  i.   Alaska/ Native American/ Indian 1 0.36%
  i.   Asian/ Pacific Islander 2 0.72%
  iii. Black 120 43.17%
  iv.  White 235 84.53%
  v.   Hispanic/ Latino 54 19.42%

10. Description of Contraband:
 a. Drugs 156 2.25%
  i.   Alaska/ Native American/ Indian 0 0.00%
  ii.  Asian/ Pacific Islander 0 0.00%
  iii. Black 44 28.21%
  iv.  White 91 58.33%
  v.   Hispanic/ Latino 21 13.46%
 b. Currency 1 0.01%
  i.   Alaska/ Native American/ Indian 0 0.00%
  ii.  Asian/ Pacific Islander 0 0.00%
  iii. Black 0 0.00%
  iv.  White 1 100.00%
  v.   Hispanic/ Latino 0 0.00%
 c. Weapons 4 0.06%
  i.   Alaska/ Native American/ Indian 0 0.00%
  ii.  Asian/ Pacific Islander 0 0.00%
  iii. Black 2 50.00%
  iv.  White 1 25.00%
  v.   Hispanic/ Latino 1 25.00%
 d. Alcohol 51 0.73%
  i.   Alaska/ Native American/ Indian 0 0.00%
  ii.  Asian/ Pacific Islander 0 0.00%
  iii. Black 16 31.37%
  iv.  White 26 50.98%

1/12/2022 4  of  7

Racial Profiling Analysis Report

17

Item 2.



  v.   Hispanic/ Latino 9 17.65%
 e. Stolen Property 0 0.00%
  i.   Alaska/ Native American/ Indian 0
  ii.  Asian/ Pacific Islander 0
  iii. Black 0
  iv.  White 0
  v.   Hispanic/ Latino 0
 f. Other 34 0.49%
  i.   Alaska/ Native American/ Indian 0 0.00%
  i.  Asian/ Pacific Islander 0 0.00%
  iii. Black 7 20.59%
  iv.  White 20 58.82%
  v.   Hispanic/ Latino 7 20.59%

11. Result of Stop:
 a. Verbal Warning 5502 79.26%
  i.   Alaska/ Native American/ Indian 38 0.69%
  ii.  Asian/ Pacific Islander 162 2.94%
  iii. Black 887 16.12%
  iv.  White 3797 69.01%
  v.   Hispanic/ Latino 618 11.23%
 b. Written Warning 113 1.63%
  i.   Alaska/ Native American/ Indian 0 0.00%
  ii.  Asian/ Pacific Islander 2 1.77%
  iii. Black 29 25.66%
  iv.  White 66 58.41%
  v.   Hispanic/ Latino 16 14.16%
 c. Citation 1126 16.22%
  i.   Alaska/ Native American/ Indian 9 0.80%
  ii.  Asian/ Pacific Islander 18 1.60%
  iii. Black 243 21.58%
  iv.  White 661 58.70%
  v.   Hispanic/ Latino 195 17.32%
 d. Written Warning and Arrest 6 0.09%
  i.   Alaska/ Native American/ Indian 0 0.00%
  ii.  Asian/ Pacific Islander 0 0.00%
  iii. Black 2 33.33%
  iv.  White 3 50.00%
  v.   Hispanic/ Latino 1 16.67%

1/12/2022 5  of  7

Racial Profiling Analysis Report

18

Item 2.



 e. Citation and Arrest 15 0.22%
  i.   Alaska/ Native American/ Indian 0 0.00%
  ii.  Asian/ Pacific Islander 0 0.00%
  iii. Black 6 40.00%
  iv.  White 8 53.33%
  v.   Hispanic/ Latino 1 6.67%
 f. Arrest 180 2.59%
  i.   Alaska/ Native American/ Indian 0 0.00%
  ii.  Asian/ Pacific Islander 1 0.56%
  iii. Black 44 24.44%
  iv.  White 112 62.22%
  v.   Hispanic/ Latino 23 12.78%

12. Arrest Based On:
 a. Violation of Penal Code 150 2.16%
  i.   Alaska/ Native American/ Indian 0 0.00%
  ii.  Asian/ Pacific Islander 1 0.67%
  iii. Black 32 21.33%
  iv.  White 100 66.67%
  v.   Hispanic/ Latino 17 11.33%
 b. Violation of Traffic Law 6 0.09%
  i.   Alaska/ Native American/ Indian 0 0.00%
  ii.  Asian/ Pacific Islander 0 0.00%
  iii. Black 1 16.67%
  iv.  White 5 83.33%
  v.   Hispanic/ Latino 0 0.00%
 c. Violation of City Ordinance 0 0.00%
  i.   Alaska/ Native American/ Indian 0
  ii.  Asian/ Pacific Islander 0
  iii. Black 0
  iv.  White 0
  v.   Hispanic/ Latino 0
 d. Outstanding Warrant 45 0.65%
  i.   Alaska/ Native American/ Indian 0 0.00%
  ii.  Asian/ Pacific Islander 0 0.00%
  iii. Black 19 42.22%
  iv.  White 18 40.00%
  v.   Hispanic/ Latino 8 17.78%

1/12/2022 6  of  7

Racial Profiling Analysis Report

19

Item 2.



13. Was Physical Force Used:
 a. NO 6942 100.00%
  i.   Alaska/ Native American/ Indian 47 0.68%
  ii.  Asian/ Pacific Islander 183 2.64%
  iii. Black 1211 17.44%
  iv.  White 4647 66.94%
  v.   Hispanic/ Latino 854 12.30%
 b. YES 0 0.00%
  i.   Alaska/ Native American/ Indian 0
  ii.  Asian/ Pacific Islander 0
  iii. Black 0
  iv.  White 0
  v.   Hispanic/ Latino 0
 b 1. YES: Physical Force Resulting in Bodily Injury to Suspect 0
 b 2. YES: Physical Force Resulting in Bodily Injury to Officer 0
 b 3. YES: Physical Force Resulting in Bodily Injury to Both 0

14. Total Number of Racial Profiling Complaints Received: 0

REPORT DATE COMPILED  01/12/2022

1/12/2022 7  of  7

Racial Profiling Analysis Report

20

Item 2.



Racial Profiling Report | Full
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Agency Name:  HEWITT POLICE DEPT.
Reporting Date:  01/12/2022
TCOLE Agency Number:  309204

Chief Administrator:  JAMES W. DEVLIN

Agency Contact Information:
Phone:  (254) 666-1661 
Email:  jdevlin@cityofhewitt.com

Mailing Address:
100 PATRIOT COURT
HEWITT, TX  76643-0610

This Agency filed a full report

HEWITT POLICE DEPT. has adopted a detailed written policy on racial profiling. Our policy:

1)  clearly defines acts constituting racial profiling;

2) strictly prohibits peace officers employed by the HEWITT POLICE DEPT. from engaging in racial profiling;

3) implements a process by which an individual may file a complaint with the HEWITT POLICE DEPT. if the 
individual believes that a peace officer employed by the HEWITT POLICE DEPT. has engaged in racial 
profiling with respect to the individual;

4) provides public education relating to the agency's complaint process;

5) requires appropriate corrective action to be taken against a peace officer employed by the HEWITT POLICE 
DEPT. who, after an investigation, is shown to have engaged in racial profiling in violation of the HEWITT 
POLICE DEPT. policy;

6) requires collection of information relating to motor vehicle stops in which a warning or citation is issued and 
to arrests made as a result of those stops, including information relating to:

a. the race or ethnicity of the individual detained;
b. whether a search was conducted and, if so, whether the individual detained consented to the search;
c. whether the peace officer knew the race or ethnicity of the individual detained before detaining that 
individual;
d. whether the peace officer used physical force that resulted in bodily injury during the stop;
e. the location of the stop;
f. the reason for the stop.

7) requires the chief administrator of the agency, regardless of whether the administrator is elected, employed, 
or appointed, to submit an annual report of the information collected under Subdivision (6) to:

a. the Commission on Law Enforcement; and
b. the governing body of each county or municipality served by the agency, if the agency is an agency of a 
county, municipality, or other political subdivision of the state.

The HEWITT POLICE DEPT. has satisfied the statutory data audit requirements as prescribed in Article 2.133(c), 
Code of Criminal Procedure during the reporting period.

1  of  9
21

Item 2.



Executed by:  TUCK M. SAUNDERS
Assistant Chief

Date:  01/12/2022

2  of  9
22

Item 2.



Motor Vehicle Racial Profiling Information

Total stops:  6942
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Street address or approximate location of the stop

City street 6749

US highway 193

County road 0

State highway 0

Private property or other 0

Was race or ethnicity known prior to stop?

Yes 49

No 6893

Race / Ethnicity

Alaska Native / American Indian 47

Asian / Pacific Islander 183

Black 1211

White 4647

Hispanic / Latino 854

Gender
Female 2805

Alaska Native / American Indian 14

Asian / Pacific Islander 56
Black 474

White 1987

Hispanic / Latino 274

Male 4137

Alaska Native / American Indian 33

Asian / Pacific Islander 136

Black 769

White 2592

Hispanic / Latino 607

Reason for stop?

Violation of law 8

Alaska Native / American Indian 0

Asian / Pacific Islander 0

Black 1

White 7

3  of  9
23

Item 2.



Hispanic / Latino 0

Preexisting knowledge 12

Alaska Native / American Indian 0

Asian / Pacific Islander 0

Black 4

White 5

Hispanic / Latino 3

Moving traffic violation 4318

Alaska Native / American Indian 28

Asian / Pacific Islander 138

Black 709

White 2899

Hispanic / Latino 544

Vehicle traffic violation 2604

Alaska Native / American Indian 19

Asian / Pacific Islander 45

Black 497

White 1736

Hispanic / Latino 307

Was a search conducted?

Yes 504

Alaska Native / American Indian 1
Asian / Pacific Islander 3
Black 140
White 293
Hispanic / Latino 67

No 6438

Alaska Native / American Indian 46
Asian / Pacific Islander 180
Black 1071
White 4354
Hispanic / Latino 787

Reason for Search?

Consent 100

Alaska Native / American Indian 0

Asian / Pacific Islander 1

Black 15

White 67

4  of  9
24

Item 2.



Hispanic / Latino 17

Contraband 5

Alaska Native / American Indian 0

Asian / Pacific Islander 0

Black 2

White 3

Hispanic / Latino 0

Probable 315

Alaska Native / American Indian 1

Asian / Pacific Islander 1

Black 100

White 172

Hispanic / Latino 41

Inventory 38

Alaska Native / American Indian 0

Asian / Pacific Islander 0

Black 13

White 22

Hispanic / Latino 3

Incident to arrest 46

Alaska Native / American Indian 0

Asian / Pacific Islander 1

Black 10

White 29

Hispanic / Latino 6

Was Contraband discovered?

Yes 226 Did the finding result in arrest?

(total should equal previous column)
Alaska Native / American Indian 0 Yes 0 No 0

Asian / Pacific Islander 1 Yes 1 No 0

Black 20 Yes 20 No 0

White 58 Yes 56 No 2

Hispanic / Latino 13 Yes 13 No 0

No 278

Alaska Native / American Indian 1

Asian / Pacific Islander 2

Black 120

White 235

Hispanic / Latino 54

5  of  9
25

Item 2.



Description of contraband

Drugs 156

Alaska Native / American Indian 0

Asian / Pacific Islander 0

Black 44

White 91

Hispanic / Latino 21

Weapons 4

Alaska Native / American Indian 0

Asian / Pacific Islander 0

Black 2

White 1

Hispanic / Latino 1

Currency 1

Alaska Native / American Indian 0

Asian / Pacific Islander 0

Black 0

White 1

Hispanic / Latino 0

Alcohol 51

Alaska Native / American Indian 0

Asian / Pacific Islander 0

Black 16

White 26

Hispanic / Latino 9

Stolen property 0

Alaska Native / American Indian 0

Asian / Pacific Islander 0

Black 0

White 0

Hispanic / Latino 0

Other 34

Alaska Native / American Indian 0

Asian / Pacific Islander 0

Black 7

White 20

Hispanic / Latino 7

Result of the stop

Verbal warning 5502

6  of  9
26

Item 2.



Alaska Native / American Indian 38

Asian / Pacific Islander 162

Black 887

White 3797

Hispanic / Latino 618

Written warning 113

Alaska Native / American Indian 0

Asian / Pacific Islander 2

Black 29

White 66

Hispanic / Latino 16

Citation 1126

Alaska Native / American Indian 9

Asian / Pacific Islander 18

Black 243

White 661

Hispanic / Latino 195

Written warning and arrest 6

Alaska Native / American Indian 0

Asian / Pacific Islander 0

Black 2

White 3

Hispanic / Latino 1

Citation and arrest 15

Alaska Native / American Indian 0

Asian / Pacific Islander 0

Black 6

White 8

Hispanic / Latino 1

Arrest 180

Alaska Native / American Indian 0

Asian / Pacific Islander 1

Black 44

White 112

Hispanic / Latino 23

Arrest based on

Violation of Penal Code 150

Alaska Native / American Indian 0

Asian / Pacific Islander 1

7  of  9
27

Item 2.



Black 32

White 100

Hispanic / Latino 17

Violation of Traffic Law 6

Alaska Native / American Indian 0

Asian / Pacific Islander 0

Black 1

White 5

Hispanic / Latino 0

Violation of City Ordinance 0

Alaska Native / American Indian 0

Asian / Pacific Islander 0

Black 0

White 0

Hispanic / Latino 0

Outstanding Warrant 45

Alaska Native / American Indian 0

Asian / Pacific Islander 0

Black 19

White 18

Hispanic / Latino 8

Was physical force resulting in bodily injury used during stop?

Yes 0

Alaska Native / American Indian 0

Asian / Pacific Islander 0

Black 0

White 0

Hispanic / Latino 0

Resulting in Bodily Injury To:

Suspect 0

Officer 0

Both 0

No 6942

Alaska Native / American Indian 47

Asian / Pacific Islander 183

Black 1211

White 4647

Hispanic / Latino 854

8  of  9
28

Item 2.



Submitted electronically to the

The Texas Commission on Law Enforcement

Number of complaints of racial profiling
Total 0

Resulted in disciplinary action 0

Did not result in disciplinary action 0

Comparative Analysis
Use TCOLE's auto generated analysis 
Use Department's submitted analysis 

Optional Narrative
N/A

9  of  9
29

Item 2.



 
COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM FORM 

 
MEETING DATE:  February 22, 2022 
 
AGENDA ITEM #: 3 
 
SUBMITTED BY:  Tracy Lankford, Community Development Director 
 
ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
Public hearing and possible action on Ordinance No. 2022-01 to change the zoning of 
a portion of James Prowl Survey, Ab 817, being a 38.49-acre tract located in the 1400 
Block of S. Hewitt Dr., from R-1 Single Family Residential District to R-1-G Garden Home 
District.   
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION/ITEM SUMMARY: 
 
Mr. Fuller submitted a request to change the zoning designation of a portion of the future 

subdivision of Moonlight Park Phase 5/ Bullhide Estates, being a 38.49-acre tract located 

in the 1400 Block of S. Hewitt Dr, from R-1 Single Family Residential District to R-1-G 

Garden Home District. The Planning and Zoning Commission met on Tuesday, December 

7, 2021, to consider the request. After a public hearing and deliberation, the P&Z 

Commission recommended to approve the request with a vote of 6 to 0.   

 

This item was presented to you at the two previous meeting with no decision made. 

 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
Amount Budgeted – N/A 
Line Item in Budget – N/A 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION: 
 
I move to approve Ordinance 2022-01 rezoning property known as a portion of James 
Prowl Survey, Ab 817, being a 38.49-acre tract located in the 1400 Block of S. Hewitt Dr, 
from R-1 Single Family Residential District to R-1-G Garden Home District. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
Ordinance No, 2022-01 
 
 

30

Item 3.



ORDINANCE NO. 2022-01 

 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HEWITT, 

TEXAS AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 11-15-99 AND ALL 

AMENDMENTS THERETO, KNOWN AS THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF 

THE CITY OF HEWITT, TEXAS, CHANGING THE ZONING 

CLASSIFICATIONS OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED PROPERTY FROM 

R-1 SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO R-1-G SINGLE 

FAMILY RESIDENTIAL GARDEN HOME DISTRICT PROVIDING FOR 

PENALTY; PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION; PROVIDING AN 

EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 

WHEREAS, in accordance with the Code of Ordinances of the City of Hewitt, a request 

was submitted by Jacob Fuller to rezone property known as, a portion of James Prowl Survey, Ab 

817, being a 38.49-acre tract located in the 1400 Block of S. Hewitt Dr., from R-1 Single Family 

Residential District to R-1-G Single Family Residential Garden Home District, Hewitt, 

McLennan County, Texas. 

 

WHEREAS, public notice was given and property owners within 200' were notified of the 

rezoning request as required by state law, and 

 

WHEREAS, a public hearing in relation thereto at which parties in interest and citizens 

had an opportunity to be heard was held by the City Council of the City of Hewitt on January 3, 

2022, after due notice in the manner provided by law; and 

 

WHEREAS, a public hearing of the Planning and Zoning Commission at which parties in 

interest and citizens had an opportunity to be heard was held on Tuesday, December 7, 2021, after 

due notice in the manner provided by law; and 

 

WHEREAS, a site plan of the proposed development was presented and discussed, and  

 

WHEREAS, the said Commission has made a report to the City Council of the City of 

Hewitt, Texas, recommending approval of this rezoning request by a unanimous vote; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Hewitt, Texas deems that this rezoning is in 

accordance with the Comprehensive Land Use Plan and is in the public interest; 

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 

OF HEWITT, TEXAS, THAT: 

 

SECTION ONE.  A portion of that certain tract or parcel of land in McLennan County, 

Texas, known as a portion of James Prowl Survey, Ab 817, being a 38.49-acre tract located in the 

1400 Block of S. Hewitt Dr., from R-1 Single Family Residential District to R-1-G Garden Home 

District. 
 

 

31

Item 3.



SECTION TWO.   A proposed map of area is shown in Exhibit “A”. 

 

SECTION THREE.  All ordinances, statutes, restrictions and regulations applicable to 

this property shall be complied with as well as all zoning restrictions and regulations that are 

applicable to this property. 

SECTION FOUR. That all provisions of the ordinances of the City of Hewitt in conflict 

with the provisions of this ordinance be, and the same are hereby, repealed, and all other provisions 

of the ordinances of the City of Hewitt not in conflict with the provisions of this ordinance shall 

remain in full force and effect.  

SECTION FIVE.  Should any section, paragraph, sentence, clause, or phrase of this 

ordinance, or its application to any person or circumstance, be declared unconstitutional or 

otherwise invalid for any reason, or should any portion of this ordinance be pre-empted by state or 

federal law or regulation, such decision or pre-emption shall not affect the validity of the remaining 

portions of this ordinance or its application to other persons or circumstances.  

 SECTION SIX. Any person, firm, corporation, agent or employee thereof who violates 

any of the provisions of this ordinance shall be guilty of a misdemeanor and upon conviction 

thereof shall be fined not to exceed Two Thousand and No/100 Dollars ($2,000.00) for each 

offense.  Each day that a violation is permitted to exist shall constitute a separate offense. 

 

SECTION SEVEN.  The caption of this ordinance shall be published within ten (10) days 

of its passage in a newspaper of general circulation in the City of Hewitt. 

 

SECTION EIGHT.  This ordinance shall become effective ten (10) days after the date of 

its passage and upon its publication as required by law. 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED this the _____ day of ________ 2022, at a Regular Meeting 

of the City Council of the City of Hewitt, Texas. 

 

 

        CITY OF HEWITT, TEXAS 

 

 

 

        ______________________________ 

        Steve Fortenberry, Mayor 

Attest: 

 

 

 

_________________________________ 

Lydia Lopez, City Secretary 

 

 

32

Item 3.



APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY: 

 

 

 

_________________________________ 

Michael W. Dixon, City Attorney 

 

33

Item 3.



34

Item 3.



 
COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM FORM 

 
MEETING DATE:  February 22, 2022 
 
AGENDA ITEM #: 4 
 
SUBMITTED BY:  Lydia Lopez, City Secretary 
 
ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
Consider approval of minutes of the Regular Meeting of February 7, 2022.  
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION/ITEM SUMMARY: 
 
Attached is a draft copy of the meeting minutes. Please review and advise if any 
corrections are needed.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
Amount Budgeted – N/A 
Line Item in Budget – N/A 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION: 
 
I move approval of the minutes as presented but to allow for corrections. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
Draft minutes  
 

 

 

 

35

Item 4.



 

CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING 

February 07, 2022 at 7:00 PM 

Hewitt City Hall, 200 Patriot Court, Hewitt, TX 76643 

MINUTES 
 

Steve Fortenberry, Mayor, Ward 3 

Michael S. Bancale, Mayor Pro Tem, At-Large – Charlie Turner, Council Member, Ward 1 

Wilbert Wachtendorf, Council Member, Ward 1 – Bill Fuller, Council Member, Ward 2 

Bob Potter, Council Member, Ward 2 – Erica Bruce, Council Member, Ward 3 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT: 
Mayor Steve Fortenberry 

Mayor Pro Tem Michael Bancale 

Council Member Bob Potter 

Council Member Wilbert Wachtendorf 

Council Member Bill Fuller 

Council Member Charles D. Turner 

 

 

MEMBER ABSENT: 

Council Member Dr. Erica Bruce 

The meeting will be streamed live on the city’s website at www.cityofhewitt.com/790/Hewitt-TX-TV. 

REGULAR MEETING - 7:00 PM 

DECLARATION OF A QUORUM AND CALL TO ORDER 

Mayor Steve Fortenberry called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM and announced that all Council 

Members were present, except for Council Member Erica Bruce who was absent. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Mayor Steve Fortenberry led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

The City Council invites citizens to speak on any topic not already scheduled for a public hearing. The 

Texas Open Meetings Act prohibits the Council from discussing, responding to, or acting on any 

comments or items incorrectly posted on the agenda. [Note: Citizens must complete a “Public Comment 

Form” and present it to the City Secretary before the meeting begins.] 

 

36

Item 4.



Hewitt City Council Minutes – February 07, 2022 

Page 2 of 4 

 

Mayor Steve Fortenberry called for any public comment forms. City Secretary Lydia Lopez responded 

that she received no public comment forms.  

 

REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS 
1. Consider approval of the City Council Special Called Workshop/Meeting minutes of January 

18, 2022. 

MOTION: Council Member Turner moved approval of the meeting minutes as presented but 

to allow for corrections.  

SECOND: Council Member Potter 

AYES: Turner, Fuller, Potter, Wachtendorf, Bancale, and Fortenberry 

NAYES: None 

ABSENT: Bruce 

MOTION PASSED. 
 

2. PRESENTATION OF THE REPORT FROM CITY ENGINEER MILES WHITNEY, 

P.E. 

Update on pending utility projects.  

Update on pending street projects. 

Update on pending drainage projects. 

 

3. BRIEFING AND DISCUSSION CONCERNING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ENDING 

DECEMBER 31, 2021. 

City Manager Bo Thomas advised that Finance Director Lee Garcia previously sent the 

December Financial Statements electronically on January 18, 2022, and inquired if Council had 

any questions. The Council raised no questions or concerns. No action was required. 

 

4. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON APPROVAL OF QUARTERLY INVESTMENT 

REPORT FOR THE QUARTER ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2021. 

City Manager Bo Thomas presented a summary of the investment report prepared by Valley 

View Consulting, L.L.C.  Council Member Potter inquired about interest rates with the Money 

Market Account at Southside Bank. Mr. Thomas advised that staff could contact Valley View 

to solicit interest rates. 

MOTION: Council Member Turner moved approval of the Quarterly Investment Report as of 

December 31, 2021. 

SECOND: Council Member Fuller 

AYES: Turner, Fuller, Potter, Wachtendorf, Bancale, and Fortenberry 

NAYES: None 

ABSENT: Bruce 

MOTION PASSED. 

 

5. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON ORDINANCE NO. 2022-03 ORDERING A 

JOINT GENERAL ELECTION; AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO 

EXECUTE AN ELECTION SERVICES CONTRACT WITH THE MCLENNAN 

COUNTY ELECTIONS ADMINISTRATOR AND ESTABLISHING EARLY VOTING 

AND ELECTION DAY VOTE CENTERS AND DATES/TIMES OF OPERATION.  

 

 

37

Item 4.



Hewitt City Council Minutes – February 07, 2022 

Page 3 of 4 

 

MOTION: Council Member Turner moved approval of Ordinance No. 2022-03 ordering the 

Joint General Election to be held on May 7, 2022. 

SECOND: Council Member Wachtendorf 

AYES: Turner, Fuller, Potter, Wachtendorf, Bancale, and Fortenberry 

NAYES: None 

ABSENT: Bruce 

MOTION PASSED. 

 

6. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON RESCHEDULING THE COUNCIL 

MEETING OF FEBRUARY 21, 2022, DUE TO THE CITY HOLIDAY. 

City Manager Bo Thomas presented and suggested the movement of the meeting to Tuesday, 

February 22, 2022. By consensus, the Council moved the meeting date to February 22, 2022. 

 

7. DISCUSSION REGARDING A CHANGE IN SOLID WASTE RATES DUE TO AN 

INCREASE IN TIPPING FEES AT THE CITY OF WACO LANDFILL. 

City Manager Bo Thomas presented and proposed the City subsidize the additional cost per 

month until Republic comes back to request a Consumer Price Index (CPI) increase in July; at 

that time, those costs could be added. The Council concurred with Mr. Thomas' plan of action.   

 

Mayor Steve Fortenberry adjourned the Regular Meeting at 7:24 PM to convene the Executive Session 

at 7:26 PM.                                                                                                                                                                                                                  

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION: Notice is given that a closed meeting will be held according to 

Section 551.072 of the Texas Government Code (V.T.C.A.) so that the Council may deliberate 

the purchase, exchange, lease, or value of real property. 

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION: Notice is given that a closed meeting will be held according to Section 

551.074 of the Texas Government Code (V.T.C.A.) so that the Council may discuss personnel 

matters regarding the appointment, employment, evaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline, or 

dismissal of a public officer or employee. (City Manager) 

 

Mayor Steve Fortenberry adjourned the Executive Session at 9:18 PM and reconvened the Regular Session 

at 9:20 PM. 

 

8. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON EVALUATION/EMPLOYMENT OF 

CITY MANAGER (IF NEEDED). 

MOTION: Mayor Pro Tem Bancale moved to provide Mr. Thomas with an increase of 7% 

effective January 1, 2022. 

SECOND: Council Member Turner 

AYES: Turner, Fuller, Potter, Wachtendorf, Bancale, and Fortenberry 

NAYES: None 

ABSENT: Bruce 

MOTION PASSED. 

 

 

 

 

38

Item 4.



Hewitt City Council Minutes – February 07, 2022 

Page 4 of 4 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

MOTION: Council Member Fuller moved to adjourn the meeting at 9:24 PM.  

SECOND: Council Member Turner 

AYES: Turner, Fuller, Potter, Wachtendorf, Bancale, and Fortenberry 

NAYES: None 

ABSENT: Bruce  

MOTION PASSED. 

 

Approved: __________________ 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

________________________   ________________________________ 

Lydia Lopez, City Secretary Steve Fortenberry, Mayor  

 

39

Item 4.



 
COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM FORM 

 
MEETING DATE:  February 22, 2022 
 
AGENDA ITEM #: 5 
 
SUBMITTED BY:  Lee Garcia, Finance Director 
 
ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
Briefing and discussion concerning Financial Statements ending January 31, 2022.  
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION/ITEM SUMMARY: 
 
The financial statements ending January 31, 2022, were sent electronically on February 
10, 2022.  This is an opportunity for the council to ask any questions or make 
comments. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
Amount Budgeted – N/A 
Line Item in Budget – N/A 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION: 
 
No action required. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
None 
 

 

 

 

40

Item 5.



 
COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM FORM 

 
MEETING DATE:  February 22, 2022 
 
AGENDA ITEM #: 6 
 
SUBMITTED BY:  Bo Thomas, City Manager 
 
ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
Discussion and possible action concerning the reappointment of members to the 
McLennan County 9-1-1 Emergency Assistance District. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION/ITEM SUMMARY: 
 
The McLennan County 9-1-1 Board of Managers are appointed to serve a two-year term. 
The municipalities within the district jointly appoint these two (2) members in even-
number years.  
 
Bret Crook and James Devlin hold these respective appointments and both are willing to 
serve again. According to the District, the attached nomination form must be returned by 
March 29, 2022.   
 
Staff recommends the reappointment of Bret Crook and James Devlin. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
Amount Budgeted – N/A 
Line Item in Budget – N/A 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION: 
 
I move to approve the nominations of Bret Crook and Jim Devlin to the McLennan 
County 9-1-1 Emergency Assistance District. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
Supporting documents 
 

 

 

 

41

Item 6.



42

Item 6.



43

Item 6.



 
COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM FORM 

 
MEETING DATE:  February 22, 2022 
 
AGENDA ITEM #: 7  
 
SUBMITTED BY:  Bo Thomas, City Manager 
 
ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
Discussion and possible action on Resolution No. 2022-01 authorizing an extension 
to the 380 agreement between the City of Hewitt and BDC Limited Family Partnership. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION/ITEM SUMMARY: 
 
This is a resolution of the City of Hewitt granting an extension to the 380 agreement 
between the City and BDC Family Limited Partnership. The City entered into a 380 
agreement with BDC Family Limited Partnership on December 8, 2020. At the time, the 
agreement called for an Operations date of January 1, 2022. Due to circumstances beyond 
BDC’s control they have asked Council to grant them an extension. Paragraph 5.4 of the 
380 agreement provides for those conditions for granting an extension. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
Amount Budgeted – $0 
Line Item in Budget – FY ’20-’21 budget. 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION: 
 
I move to approve Resolution #2022-01 authorizing an extension to the 380 agreement 
with BDC Limited Family Partnership. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
Resolution 
Letter from BDC Limited Family Partnership 
380 agreement 
 
 

 

 

 

44

Item 7.



RESOLUTION NO. 2022-01 

 

A RESOLUTION BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 

OF HEWITT, TEXAS GRANTING AN EXTENSION TO THE 

380 AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF HEWITT AND 

BDC FAMILY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 

 

WHEREAS, the City Council passed Resolution No. 2020-16 approving a Chapter 380 

Agreement with BDC Family Limited Partnership to develop a Rosa’s Café store in Hewitt; and  

 

WHEREAS, the agreement allowed for an extension to the 380 Agreement should there 

be extenuating circumstances beyond the control of the business; and  

 

WHEREAS, BDC Family Limited has provided the attached letter describing the factors 

necessitating the need for the extension; and  

 

WHEREAS, this resolution is to grant an extension to the 380 Agreement between the 

City of Hewitt and BDC Family Limited Partnership; and 

 

WHEREAS, the extension is for 45 days to the operations date in the agreement of January 

1, 2022, to February 15, 2022; and 

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 

OF HEWITT, TEXAS: 

 

SECTION 1. The City Council of the City of Hewitt, Texas approves the 45-day extension 

as requested.  

 

SECTION 2. It is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at which this 

resolution is passed was noticed and has been open to the public required by law. 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 22nd day of February, 2022. 

 

CITY OF HEWITT, TEXAS 

 

 

      ________________________________ 

      Steve Fortenberry, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

__________________________________ 

Lydia Lopez, City Secretary 

 

 

45

Item 7.



APPROVED AS TO FORM & LEGALITY: 

 

 

________________________________ 

Michael W. Dixon, City Attorney 

 

46

Item 7.



47

Item 7.



48

Item 7.



49

Item 7.



50

Item 7.



51

Item 7.



52

Item 7.



53

Item 7.



54

Item 7.



55

Item 7.



56

Item 7.


	Top
	Item 2.	James Devlin
	2021 Racial Profiling Report
	2021_Racial_profiling_Analysis_PDF
	TCOLE generated ReportViewerPDF
	TCOLE ReportViewerPDF

	Item 3.	Community Development
	Agenda item Moonlight Park phase 5 zoning r-1-g
	2022-01 Rezone ordinance -Moonlight Park Phase 5 r-1-g
	Scan1121

	Item 4.	Administration - Minutes
	Approval of Minutes
	2022-02-07 Regular Meeting Minutes

	Item 5.	Briefing and discussion concerning Financial Statements ending January 31, 2022
	Agenda item Financial Statements

	Item 6.	Administration - McEAD Board of Managers
	McLennan County 9-1-1 Emergency Asst Dist Reppt 2022
	Scan1120

	Item 7.	Bo Thomas
	bdc extension
	2022-01 Extension of 380 Agreement - BDC Family Limited Partnership Resolution
	Scan1122
	bdc 380

	Bottom

